Public Safety Committee

Regular Meeting Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

MINUTES

- 1. Call to Order. by Chairperson, Stuart, 6:00 p.m.
- 2. Roll Call.

<u>Members</u>	Present/Absent	Others Present
Alderperson Erika Stuart, Chair	P	Patrick Reese, Police Chief
Alderperson Gene Lewis	P	Carolyn Kleisch, EMS Chief
Alderperson Ben Corridon	P	Chris Jones Lt.
		Jess Rittenhouse, Sgt
		Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk
		Jason Sergeant, City Administrator
		Maryann Zelmanski, Citizen
		Hunter Pauley, Citizen

- 3. Motion to approve the Agenda. by Stuart, Seconded by Corridon, Motion carried 3-0.
- **4.** Motion to approve the August 2, 2023, Public Safety regular meeting minutes. *by Stuart, Seconded by Corridon Motion carried 3-0.*
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed. Maryann Zelmanski, 129 Walker St. came in to talk about cars speeding down Walker St. going to work at BlueScope. Chief Reese stated he would have an officer sit on the street at the shift change of BlueScope.
- **6.** Old Business. *N/A*
- 7. New Business.
 - **A. Motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s)** for: (recommended by Evansville Police Department).
 - 1) Michelle Marie Rucks
 - 2) Gregory James Sendelbach
 - 3) Trudy L. Helley
 - 4) Brady Jon Strangstalien By Stuart, Seconded by Corridon, Motion carried 3-0
 - 5) Tamera Irene Gildner
 - 6) Logan J. O'Brien
 - 7) Amira B. Ramirez
 - 8) Karl Conrad Lauterbach
 - 9) Mckenna Ann Folkers
 - 10) Hannah Lynn Wehner

- 11) Kyla I. Jerome
- **B.** Discussion with possible motion to approve the Operator's License Application(s) for: (non-recommended by Evansville Police Department).
 - Hunter Robert Pauley by Stuart, Seconded by Corridon, Motion carried 3-0

 Hunter came to the meeting to explain the reason for not filling out the application completely. Hunter Stated that he thought it was just alcohol related incidents that needed to be listed. Corridon asked how long he has been working at Dollar General and Hunter explained the courses he needed to take for Dollar General before he could serve at the store and since Dollar General has not started selling yet the committee agreed to approve Hunters operator's license.
- C. Discussion and possible motion to approve the Schedule of Agent Transfer to Sheri Biddick, Pete's Inn Bar & Grill Class "B"/ "Class B" Retailer License at 14 N Madison St, Evansville, WI 53536.

 Committee asked Chief Reese about the issues they have had with Pete's Inn and he explained they have been good since the meeting two month ago and have not had any new issues. By Stuart, Seconded by Corridon Motion carried 3-0
- D. Discussion and Motion to recommend to Common Council the Joint Powers Agreement between Rock County and the City of Evansville
 - 1) Required annually by state statute 256.35(9)
 - By Stuart, Seconded by Corridon, Motion carried 3-0
- E. Discussion and Motion to recommend to Common Council Resolution #2023-35 Amending the City of Evansville's Fee Schedule Chapter 42 Emergency Services.
 - By Stuart, Seconded by Corridon, Motion carried 3-0
- F. Discussion and Motion to recommend to Common Council Ordinance 2023-13 Chapter 122 Traffic and Vehicles.
 - By Stuart, Seconded by Corridon, Motion carried 3-0.
 - Motion passed with typographical and grammatical corrections provided by Corridon throughout Sec. 122.
- 8. Evansville Police Department Report. Chief Reese reported that Eyan Anderson has been sworn in as a full-time police officer. Ofc. Anderson and Ofc. Wickstrum helped with Drug Take Back and took in 152.88 lbs. of expired medications. St. Reilly assisted Janesville PD and RCSO with a vehicle pursuit.
- 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report. Chief Kleisch reported that EMS participated in the Halloween Trick or Treating up town. Working on advancement to AEMT and Life Quest regarding updates to new reporting system.
- 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, December 6, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.
- 11. Motion to adjourn. by Stuart, 2nd by Corridon 6:53 p.m.

Jolene Klitzman, Deputy Clerk